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Samantha Stephenson

From: Steve Field 
Sent: 14 March 2025 15:42
To: Eirini Spyratou - Strategic Development Engineer
Cc:
Subject: RE: Thaxted Road, Saffron Walden - PINs reference number is S62A/2024/0075.
Attachments: 2404920-03 Transport Technical Note - Bus Turning 04-03-25.pdf

Good afternoon Eirini,  
  
Thank you for your response. 
  
We appreciate that the solution may not fully comply with standards, however the bespoke arrangement should be 
considered in the context of the following: 
  

 The existing turning head at the end of the Knight Park access road cannot accommodate the three-point turn 

of a 12m long single deck bus and so it is assumed that the bus service(s) ECC plans to introduce would be 

served by a smaller vehicle such as a minibus. 

 The local bus operator is Stephensons of Essex. Its fleet list includes the single deck Optare Solo (7.8m long –

9.9m long, 2.5m wide) and ADL Enviro200 (8.9m – 11.8m long, 2.5m wide). The former is a midibus and so it 

is assumed that ECC plans to use this vehicle type. 

 The dimensions of a midibus are not dissimilar to those of grocery delivery box vans, that would regularly 

serve the development. 

 The bus would be empty of passengers as all would alight at the end of the route at Knight Park, the bus would 

turn, and new passengers board at the start of the route. 

 The bus would turn using the loop in a clockwise direction and there would be no instances of buses passing.

 The midibus is 2.5m wide, which leaves circa 3.5 of Shared Surface carriageway width to either pass a car 

(average circa 1.8m wide), grocery delivery van (2.5m wide) or pedestrian(s) (note: MfS shows that a width of 

1.5m can accommodate two people walking side by side, one with a pushchair) with a good level of clearance.

 Given that the bus would always be on the left-hand side of the carriageway, residents may gravitate to 

walking on the right-hand side. 

 Off-carriageway (in-curtilage) parking is provided across the site in excess of adopted minimum standards, 

with 3 spaces for dwellings of 4 bedrooms or more and visitor parking at 0.25 spaces per dwelling, and so on-

street parking should not occur. 

 Notwithstanding, no parking at any time restrictions and suitable signage can be used to ensure the route is 

kept clear of parked vehicles. 

 The estate roads will be subject to a 20mph speed limit and so buses will be travelling no faster than this along 

the carriageway. 
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From: Steve Field  
Sent: 11 March 2025 16:47 
To: Eirini Spyratou - Strategic Development Engineer  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: Thaxted Road, Saffron Walden - PINs reference number is S62A/2024/0075. 
 
Hi Eirini,  
 
Again, thank you for your Ɵme earlier. 
 
I have discussed maƩers with the client since our meeƟng and wanted to explore the following opƟon with you for 
providing the loop road arrangement. 
 
I include a sketch below showing a potenƟal link between the shared surface streets to enable a bus loop to be 
created. 
 
It is relevant to note that the shared surface streets either side of the central block (nos 16-40) would sƟll operate 
essenƟally as cul-de-sacs as there would be no benefit for vehicles to pass in front of nos 27 – 28 apart from buses 
and perhaps occasional delivery / refuse vehicle. 
 
Would this arrangement be agreeable in principle, subject to us being able to modify the layout as a non-material 
amendment? It is appreciated that this would of course also be subject to providing tracking drawings and 
dimensioned drawings for you to review. 
 
I would be grateful if you could let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
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Kind regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Steve Field 
Associate 
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I have included an extract from the Ɵmeline below, which idenƟfies that the decision to extend the consultaƟon 
period was only just made on Monday. 
 
With that in mind, are you content to delay your consultaƟon response pending our further discussions? 
 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Steve Field 
Associate 
 

   
An Employee-Owned Company  
Infrastructure | Transport Planning | Flood Risk | Acoustics | Air Quality   
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